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From: Optical Society of America|

Sent: Monday, September01, 2014 7:11 PM

To: Sidick, Erkin (383E)

Subject: Review of Optics Express Manuscript217299.

ManuscriptID: 217299 Type: research article
Title: Evaluation method of mirror surface figure based on frequency domain and its application in GSSM
of TMT

Dear Dr. Sidick,

Thankyou for your recent review of the above manuscript. Yourkind review clearly supported meto
render the final decision on the manuscript.

| realize that the referee processis a difficult and often thankless task, and | greatly appreciate the
substantialamount of time and effort that you obviously dedicated to your response.

| hope you will continue to support Optics Express as a reviewer.
Thanks again for all your help.

Sincerely,
Associate Editor, Optics Express
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[1] Fontana elementary school makes ‘contact’ with International Space Station
http://www .sbsun.com/technology/20140827/fontana — elementary _ school - makes -
contact — with _ international _ space _ station
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